May 17, 2004
SCHEDULING LETTER - SECOND HALF 2004

PLEASE FILL THIS OUT AND FAX IT BACK TO US
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AT 516-873-8032
IF YOU FAIL TO RESPOND, WE WILL ASSUME YOU NO
LONGER WISH TO REMAIN ON THE PANEL

Dear Panelist,

We are now scheduling cases for the second 6 months of 2004 and asking you to
choose the dates you would like to serve. Please choose dates for the following parts and
fax this letter back to us as soon as possible and in no event later than June 4, 2004. The
attached calendar indicates available dates. We will honor requests based upon the order
in which they are received.

Part Number of Dates Dates you would like Alternate dates if
to be chosen to serve original choices are
Unavailable
Arr. B/
Traffic
Parts 11 & 12
Part 9

If you would like to serve on additional dates, please let us know where and when.
Part Additional dates | can serve

Thank you,

Patrick L. McCloskey



